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Dear Sir / Madam
HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline by Liverpool Bay CCS Limited

Further to our submission to Deadline 8 on 12 September 2023, United Utilities Water Limited (UUW)
wishes to confirm that it has now agreed a set of specific Protective Provisions with the Applicant. A copy
of these, incorporating tracked changes following the latest submission by the Applicant, are included
with this letter. In this context and given the limited time now available prior to close of the examination,
the Applicant and UUW have chosen to not pursue the formal Statement of Common Ground.

We have also communicated to the Applicant direct that there is a need to update the Book of Reference
with a number of additional UUW interests as set out below.

Plot no. Description

1.02 UUW in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 19" December 1962
4-02 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 21 December 1998
4-11 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 21st December 1998
4-19 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 27" May 1999

6-20 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 21°* September 1936
6-22 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 21st September 1936
9-01 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 8" June 1956

9-12 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 8th June 1956
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9-14 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 8th June 1956

9-20 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 30" April 1957
12.05 UUW in respect of apparatus (water pipe in the highway)

12.19 UUW in respect of rights granted by a Deed dated 15% June 1959
13.18 UUW in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 3™ June 1958
13.19 UUW in respect of rights granted by deed dated 3™ June 1958

UUW respectfully requests that the Examining Authority recommends that the final DCO, if made,
includes the agreed UUW Protective Provisions and incorporates the aforementioned updates to the
Book of Reference.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me
at planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Andrew Leyssens
Planning Manager
United Utilities Water Limited

Enc.  Agreed Protective Provisions for United Utilities Water Limited
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